Anupama

From: BWF [noreply@tournamentsoftware.com]

Sent: 22 June 2023 16:49

To: entryint@badmintonindia.org

Cc: presidentinbr@gmail.com; entryint@badmintonindia.org

Subject: Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of entry for ST DENIS Reunion Open
2023.

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL MESSAGE, REPLIES ARE IGNORED.

Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of
entry for ST DENIS Reunion Open 2023.

ST DENIS Reunion Open 2023
@ Badminton Confederation of Africa | Saint Denis, Réunion

7/26/2023 to 7/30/2023

This is a copy of your online Group Entry for the ST DENIS Reunion
Open 2023 tournament. You can add/delete players in this Group
Entry untill the entry deadline by logging in with your Account and
starting the Online Group Entry Wizard for this tournament.

Member Request
Event Country Player Gender
ID status
MS 62933 India KAPUR, Varun Male
MS 82952 India JANARDHANAN, Anirudh Male
i SATISH KUMAR, Rithvik
MS 86975 India o Male
Sanjeevi
, SUBRAMANIAN, S.Sankar
MS 91814 India Male
Muthusamy
) KARUNAKARAN, Sathish
MS 79164 India Male

Kumar




MS 75539 India HARI, Arunesh Male
MS 89814 India GUPTA, Siddhanth Male
MS 42776 India SAlI PRANEETH, B. Male
MS 99595 India SINGH, Siddharth Pratap Male
MS 96974 India RAGHAV, Bharat Male
MS 95439 India MISHRA, Alap Male
MS 58670 India AGGARWAL, Harshit Male
MS 99738 India SALAR, Siddhant Male
MS 64768 India KATAM, Tarun Reddy Male
MS 85472 India DANI, Harsheel Male
MS 80369 India M.GOWDA, Hemanth Male
MS 64794 India GULSHAN KUMAR, Kartikey =~ Male
MS 83657 India SEN, Chirag Male
MS 66010 India MISHRA, SIDDHARTHA Male
WS 78021 India SAWANT, Rhucha Female
WS 75837 India MAREDDY, Meghana Reddy = Female
WS 99714  India SAMIYA, Imad Farooqui Female
WS 95747 India ANANTHAKUMAR, Janani Female
WS 60313 India NATARAJAN, Pranavi Female
WS 83984 India BHATT, Aditi Female
WS 83856 India SHARMA, IRA Female
WS 58421 India BARVE, PURVA Female
WS 61561 India KUMARI, Anjana Female
WS 76851 India BARUAH, Isharani Female
WS 77170 India SUBBURAJ, Praveena Female
WS 80146 India MAMILLA PALLI, Tanishq Female
MD 78073  India KONA, Tarun Male
99133 India SHARMA, Shivam Male
VEERAMREDDY, Venkata
MD 68089 India Harsha Vardhan Rayudu Male
58201 India DODDAVARAPU, Achutaditya Male
Rao
i AMSAKARUNAN, Hariharan
MD 69560 Ind!a RETHINASABAPATHI, Ruban Male
98187  India Kumar Male
MD 95302  India GAJENDRAN, Santhosh Male
85858 India KATHIRAVAN, Mauryan Male




97171 India BHAT K., Ashwini Female

WD -
77808 India GAUTAM, Shikha Female
United Arab )
63871 ] REEM SIRAJ, Zainaba Female )
WD Emirates . Pending
95747 Indi ANANTHAKUMAR, Janani Female
ndia
XD 69560 India AMSAKARUNAN, Hariharan Male
97060 India VISWANATH SRI, Varshini Female
93008 India SHAH, Yash Male )
XD . o Pending
58133 Zimbabwe RAINA, Avishi Female
Inactive:
Member
Event D Country Player Gender Removed on Reason

BHATOYE, Naishaa 6/2/2023 8:09
K Female
aur

WS 70319 India Removed

45 Unique players in this entry.
Kind regards,

Badminton World Federation.
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